

Eric Entzel
eric@ubermac.net
+1.720.663.9597

Portfolio:
<http://www.ubermac.net/>

Summary of Qualifications

I have broad experience with all aspects of creating, testing and operating modern web applications. With my deep knowledge of web technologies, I specialize in creating performant front ends for high-traffic sites with great user experience. I have a strong computer science background, a history of pragmatically applying that background to create business value, and the ability to quickly learn new tools and environments as needed.

Professional History

May 2011-present Melbourne, VIC, AUS
realestate.com.au

Delivered high quality UI work on several successful projects for Australia's #1 property website (9 million monthly unique visitors). Transitioned into a senior technical SWAT team, where I provide leadership on front-end issues across all the company's lines of business, embed with teams for pattern-setting or technically challenging work, and maintain tools and services that enable fast, high-quality delivery by line of business teams.

October 2008-April 2011 Denver, CO, USA
Local Matters, Inc.

Responsible for front-end programming on client deployments of the Destination Search platform in close collaboration with business analysts, information architects, designers and other engineers. Helped improve the platform to improve code reusability across deployments and improve velocity and quality of customization efforts. Worked closely with clients and operations teams to investigate and resolve production issues.

April 2003-September 2008 Fargo, ND, USA
Medical Practice Consultants, Inc.

Designed, implemented and maintained a web application for in-house review of medical charts. Determined requirements through discussion with users and several iterations of HTML/CSS wireframes, then designed and implemented the software using PHP/PostgreSQL with a small amount of Perl glue. Supported and improved the software based on user feedback and requests. Also performed system administration duties on the Linux server hosting the application.

Education

August 2001-December 2005
B.S. in Computer Science, North Dakota State University